HOLLAND & HART Lir

and «
CAMPBELL & CARR AT P
ATTORNEYS AT LAW . Cmeme— -
DENVER + ASPEN P.O. BOX 2208 TELEPHONE (505) 888-4421
BOULDER » COLORADO SPRINGS SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2208 FACSIMILE (505) 983-6043
DENVER TECH CENTER 110 NORTH GUADALUPE, SUITE 1
BILLINGS + BOISE » CASPER SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-652¢ Michael H. Feldewert
CHEYENNE + JACKSON HOLE
SALT LAKE CITY + SANTA FE mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

WASHINGTON, O.C

Aprnl 19, 2001

Stephen C. Ross, Counsel

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: OCC Case No. 12645
Application of Lea Land, Inc. for a permit to operate a

commercial surface waste management facility,
Section 32, T-20-S, R-32-E, Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Ross:

With reference to your April 2™ letter, please be advised that Controlled
Recovery Inc. does not plan to call any witnesses or present any exhibits at the
Commission hearing on April 27" on the above referenced matter. After
consultation with its attorneys, engineers, and geologists, CRI has determined
that it has no specific objections to the application as administratively approved
by Mr. Anderson’s March 1, 2001 letter to Lea Land, Inc.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.
Sincerely,
/%Q,é %‘7—-
Michael H. Feldewert
MHF/ras
cC: Lori Wrotenbery, Director, OCD
Roger C. Anderson, Chief, Environmental Bureau

Robert G. Hall, Lea Land Inc.
Jimmy E. Woodfin, Mayor, City of Hobbs



